Go‘etze,.PiiiiliB,- EMNRD |

From: Jordan L. Kessler <JLKessler@holIaddhart.com>

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 2:02 PM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Michael Feldewert

Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Cases No. 15529 and 15530: BC Operating's Red Light State Com. Wells
Attachments: 4274_001.pdf

Phil,

I've attached the supplemental affidavits reflecting the corrected case numbers.

Thanks!
o Jordah' '

. From° Goeize, Ph|!||p, EMNRD [mallto Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us]
;.Sent. Monday, November 14, 2016 2:30 PM
To: Michael’ Feldewert
. Ce:Jones,: Wllllam V,-EMNRD; Jordan L. Kessler
wSubJect Cases No. 15529 and 15530: BC Operating's Red Light State Com. Wells

Muchael._

o In revuewung the exhibits and conferring with legal counsel, these cases appear to have a notuflcatlon issue. Please refer
to EXhlbltS 10 and 11, the newspaper publication notices: Exhibit 10 advertises that the Red ngtlt 27- 34 State Com. No.
1H as Case No: 15528 whnle Exhibit 11 advertises that the Red Light 27-34 State Com. No. 2H as Case No. 15529..The No.
1H well is Case | No '15529° and the No. 2H i |s Case No. 15530. Since these are not contested cases, please re-advertise
and provude affi davits with corrections as soon as possible. If you have any questions, please call/e-mail at your
convenience. PRG

h||||p Goetze ‘PG
Englneenng Bureau il Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, ‘Minérals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St; Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505
Direct: 505.476.3466 -
E-mail: phillip.goetze @ state.nm.us




Affidavit of Publication Copy of Publication:

No. 24120

Staie of New Meaico

NATURAI.. RESOURCES DEPARTM ENT;
. OIL CONSERVATION DIVISIO

County of Eddy:

Danny Scott ~ SAN’I‘A FE, NEW MEX[CO

-
g c Sme ofNew Mtxlco (hmuﬂi its Ol Conservation.Di
~ sion hereby gives notice pursiani 1o law and the Rules and
of the Ariesia Daily Press, a daily newspaper of General %:.ﬂanons of the Division of the following public heanngto
1d a1 8:15 A.M. 6n Deceinber 1,2016. in the Oil Conserz: &
vanon Division Hearing Room af |zzo South St, Francis, Sdiv- 1
1a Fe; New Mexico, before an examiner duly appoint for the
and stare, and thay the hercto anached . hearing._if you are an individual with a disability who is in.. .
Legal Ad - necd of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language inte ret- g
* ér, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or, «
pamclpale in the hearing, Klease contact! Florene Davidson. ,
5" 2t 5034763458 or through the New Menico Relay Nelwork. #
< 1:800-659-1779 by November 21,2016, Piblic documents s, |
~including the. agenda’ind’ mmules, ¢an be provided in various *
for that purpose within the meaning of Chaper 167 of e accessible forms.; Please contact 'fk)rcne D:;ljion If,a sum-
T is ne e

being duly s s\forn sayes she is the Publisher

circulation. published in English at Artesia, said county

was published in a fegular and entire 15sue of the said

Artesia Daily Press, a daily newspaper duly quahfied

the 1937 Session Laws of the state of New Menico for

1 Consecutive weeks/'day on the same
day as follows:
First Publication November 16, 2016
Second Publication C Lf ther o
Third Publication | Tos'e. Crown Ol Partners V, LP,

p Energy :

"1, LLC, Nadel and Gussman Permias, LLC, CL&F Résourc-

LP, LOGO Energy, LLC, ROGO LOGO, LLC, Ozark Ex-! "
i jon, Inc., J.Cleo Thompsou & James Cleo Thompson,

/% Jr., LP, Black Stone Natural Resources {11-B, LP, Black Stone "
i EnergyCom any, LLC, Eastland Resources; Inc., Richard -
t ¢ Gillbam, his heirs and devisees, Cactus Energy, lnc., Thom: »
Subscribed and swomn before me this ‘3 as sl!l’thl';ﬁ]!ﬂ d

tiou, I an!
tinen

16th day of November 2016

Fourth Publication
Fifth Publication

Sixth Publication

3 rowro'Oal and Gas Compnny, Rulh .
L and devisces, C. Kirk Greene; his heirs'and ]
& devbeu, George D. Gould, his beirs arid devisees, Land:, 1,
 “ark Gas Cor rporation, Karen V. and William H. Martin +

. Encrgy, Lud., Surls-Coll.m'. Lad., Sedrls Properties, LLC,

mmu m.n-sm:orm ludlon Opem-ons.l.t Permian Holdings, Inc., Mer
ﬂl 3 2 ;q(? LR, Meril Management Parthe

y Pariners E1N1;
ers F: 11, I_P Chevron U.S.A Inc.,
L , XTO Encrgy Inc., Nc;\rh Explonllon Compmy,
LLC. Timnthy R: MacDonald, hi

Qil Company, Newfield Explorati i
Inc.; Getrge Soros, his heirs and deviseess Roy Ni
N fer, his heirs and devisces, Susin Cole Nieder her”
1 hcm and devisees, Gretchen B. Nearburg, her heirs
, - Frisces; Menpart Associates, Halsurm, ./u\ll\ Li;m
Latisha Romine " ed Pmntuh!p. Gene Reischman, hish ‘devi

hman and Mlchael Reischman,

Norary Public, Eddy County. New Mexico

" lip, Duane A. Davis; hi nothy
, R. MicDonald, hlshm ‘and de\us«l. Dean Al Hcrnm
Maverick Oil & Gas Corp.; Wright
) Family Living Trust, JKS Resonrces, LLC, 1B Il Partners * 4
L P Licie lnvéstments, LP; LDH Holdings, LLC, and LJS
n o ile Scot, Truslce of the W; -;

Berry, her heira and’ deviseds, Fstate of Sam H. Berry, . l
» KWCL Properties, Marks & Crane Rigging Company, BK )
ion, Carlsbad Association for Rétarded Children,) §
“Inc.; Glenna Sue Sloan, her heirs and devisecs, Donna Ly
Mooré, her heirs and dévisees, Morgan Moore, her heirs
and devisees, Kevin Moore, his heirs and d
Arthm Ionct. hcr hdn nnd devlms.

3 Case No. 15530:0¢ ; ) Ayplncmon ofBCOperaung. Inc’

§ " for a non-standard & spacing and proration unit, unortho-
dox well location; and com ';:ulsory pooling, Eddy Couinty,--
New Mexico. Appllcanl int ce-styted cause seeks an
order (1) cteatmga non: 480-acré, more or less, | %
spacing and proration uiiit comprised of the W/2 of Section; '

{27 an the NW/4 of Section 34; Township 23 South, Range 26
East; Eddy County, New Mexico; (2) ap ]

dox well location; and (1) pooling, all unitted lgrcsts K

in the Welfcamp formation underlying 1 aid?‘ . 1

>

non:standard unit is to be dedicated 10 3ppli i
Red Light 27-34 State Com No, 2H Well; which wl | be dnlled
horizontally from the NW/4 NW/4 {Unii D) of Section 27
ta 2 non-standdrd bortormhalé location'in the $W/4 NW/4 5
i Section 34. The completéd interval is unorlhodox
ill bé closer than 660 fect to the outer boundary. -]
al for this well will commence 330 feet |
i the Nogth fine and 990 feet from the West line (Unit D)
ion'2:310 feet from the North line; 990
from the West line (Unit E} of Section 34; The comph.ud]
{‘ werval therefore encroaches on the spacing and proration |
units lo 'the North and South’ Also to be considered will hc 4
the ¢ost of drilling and’ compltl ing 3aid well and the alloca-
ion of the cost thervof as well 2% actizal opemung costs and ¥
rges for supervision, designation of BC Operating, Inc. Hs
| operator of the well, and a'200% chafge for risk inval ved
{driling said well, Said area i located appmx:mn(ely I0 mites
somhwest of Cadsbad Ncw Momm Lo




Afﬁdavnt of Publication

No, 24119

Copy of Publlcatlon. )

. . STATEOF NEW MEXICO E} ER
MNew M
State of New Mexico -NATURAL RESOURCES DF.PARTMENT

'County of Eddy:

Dainy Scott (=
“being duly s sworn sayces mAﬁl she is the Pahlisher i : :
o . eﬁ; éﬁons of the Division of the following public hearing ¢
of the Artesia Daily Press, a daily newspaper of General be held at 8:15 A.M. on December 1, 2016, in the Oil Conse
. . . . . Lo ) ,vanon Division Hearing Room a: 1220 South St: Francis, San-
circulatian, published in English at Antesia, said county ;l Fe, Nmr‘\qﬂlm’ before ast’examiner du\y a?poml for the
caring.” If you are an'individual with
and state, and that Lhe herelo attached nced of a readér, amb!i qualified s;gn
Legal Ad ‘e, or any other form of a.unlial’y aid or serv or,;
Participate in the heanng please confact: Florgiie Davidson
was published in 2 repular and entire issuc of the said at 505-476- 1458 ar thmugh the New Mn\co Rday \lety‘ork,
+~1-800-659:1779 by Novémber 21; 2016.* Pablic docur A
Anesia Daily Press, a daily newspaper duly qualified }ncludlng the agenda and’r rmnuts, pmv|ded in Various

L accessnbie forms.” Pléase comact Flofens Davidsonifa sim?, ¥
mary or other ¢)-pe of access.ble formny nced

il P

for that purpose within the meaning ol Chapter 167 of
the 1937 Session Laws of the state of New Mexico for

I Consecutive weeks/day on the same 2 having any right, title, interest

] . e ** = oy of claim in the following ca
day as follows: +and notxe to the pnbllr.
¥iest Publication - November 16, 2016 nd dtscraplmns herein refer tothe New Mcxla'
Second Publication 7 l \dendnan whether or not
Third Publication
Fourtts Publication ’ es LR LOGO Enctgy. LLC. ROGO LOGO, LLC, Ozack Ex-§
) . ' loration, 1o, .Cles Thompton & James Cleo Thompson,
Fifih Publication 1 Jr., LP, Black Stone Natural Resources I11-8, LP, Black Stonit
N - : uEncrgy" LLC, Eastland Resources, 1ac., Richard.
Sixth Publication 34 Gillbamuhis heiesandudevisees, C%mﬁsmm-umnm, .
Subscribed and sworn before me this +; @1 Smith, his heirs.and devisers, Magnam-Hunter Produc:
f;_tion, Inc., Vanguard Permian, LLC, l\ewﬁdd Explomion ‘
16th day of November 2016 | Mid-Continent, Inc., Troporo Oil and Gas Company,
‘Sl. Bdl,heél\mmd dts};t:s.(‘. i (::ine\n
cvisees, Gearge 1), Gould, his beirs and d
@mw . mark Gas Corparation, Karen V.and

normnmmmgfm? . Eneérgy, Ltd, , Searly:
My o I qu 1 t Partners l. LP Mefit Management Part
n LP. Mérit Management Pastaers T1), LP.; Merit Encrgy
Partaers | P, Merit Energy Partners E lll. LP, Meﬂl .
Energy Pariners F-118, LE. Chevron US.A* lnc. Emwsj:‘
‘Mobil, XTO I;nergy Inc?, N N
LLC, Timothy R Mac nald, his |

il Compa wheld Exp

Kot5hs Ronne

Latisha Romine ‘.‘l’,::‘ *:‘hMenwt Associates! Holsum,
Notary Public, Eddy Counry, New Mexico | Reischman and Michael R schman, their heirs 2nd d

r sées | Personal Representatives of the Estate of Gerie Refs-",

A  chiman, LJR Resources Ltd. Co., R-N Limited anerslup.
Duane A’ Davis, his heirs and dcvu«s, 'I‘Imnl.by R Macs!

, Donald, his heies and d 3

¥ Living Trast, JKS Resa

i i€ Investrents, L.P; LDH Ho\thnp, LLC LIS Re
LLC, Prorathy Cecilé Scont, Trustee of the Wallace H. Scot
*Unified Crédit Trust, Ellen R: Matsoni; her heirs an

'Rowan Family Minerals, LLC, Borothy E: Berry, her,

i heirs and deviscés, Estale of Sam H. Berry, KWC]. Prop-

¢ erties, Marks & Crade ngplng Con BK Ex

1 Carlsbad ‘Association for Reétard d Children; Inc.; Glenna",

,1 Sue Sloan, her heirs ind devisees; Donna Lynn Moore; her
heirs and dévisees; Morgan Moore; bier beirs and dc\'iwur
Kev}ln Moore, his heirs and devisers, ind

1uuuell tacation;and cornpu]sory poolmg, F.ddy Coumy, \c
5 Mmco :\pphcanl in the abave- slyley’causes ks an order,
() creating a mon standard, 480-acre, m
“and proration unit mrnpnscd of't
;NE/4 of Section 34, Township 23 South, Range 26 Easl Eddy
Coumy. New Mexico; (2} appridving an unorthodos well loca-"
i tion; and (3)’ poollng all uncommitted interes e Walf-.'4
camp formation underlying this acreage.. Said no andard ! ‘
\ unit is 10 be dédicated to plicanr’s pmpuscd Red Light 27
X Elch will be. dritled honzonlally .
. froim the NW/4 NE ! of ¢ 7 10 2 0N
- dad bottérhole location in the SW/4 NE/4 (Unit G) of Sec
; tion 34, 'The compléted interval is unorthodox because it will
:be cluses than 660 feet to \he outer boundary: The comp’lelrd
intéfvaf for this well will conimence 330 feet from the North
line and 1,650 feet from the East line (Unit B) of Section 27 1o
2 8 location 2310 feet frdm the North line, 1,650 feet from Ihcﬂ}
[ East line (Unlt G) of Section 34,, Als0 fo be considered
- be the cast of drilling and completing said well afid the 3l
‘cation of the cost theréof as w Tl as actual‘'operating costs an
*chargés far Supervision, designation of BC Operating, Inc; as\
opetatoraf the well, and a 200% charge for risk involved in %
» drilling said well: Said area is Jocated appru ately 10« mlles
f southwesl ol’ Carlsth New Mmco 2.

(-I;ubhshed in lhe Ancsla Dan])' Prcs.\, Ancsla. M Nov.:




